MERIDIAN QIL

June 29, 1990

011 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Mitchell "16" State #2
Young (Wolfcamp)
Unit A, Sec. 16, T18S, R32E
Lea County, New Mexico
V-1357

Gentlemen:

Attached is the original plus five (5) copies of the initial
potential/completion report for the referenced well. Pursuant to your
Rule 1105, Meridian requests that this report and the Tlogs be held
CONFIDENTIAL for the 90 days from the date of completion provided by the
rule. Thanks for the assistance.

Sincerely,

Robert L. Bradshaw
Sr. Staff Env./Reg. Spec.

/dst
Attachments

cc: Well file - Midland
P. Holleman
B. Truitt
Production Services
Drilling
Joint Interest
Land Dept
R. L. Pryer
Jim Gilcrease - Houston Corp
OCD - Hobbs
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